

Grampound Football Club
Minutes : Committee Meeting, Tuesday 17th May 2016

Item	Action
1. Present : Allan Webb, V Webb, , N Slaughter, T Topham, R Orchard, J Woodman, T Ford Apologies :, Andrew Webb, R James, G Ford J Webb, C Warburton	
2. Minutes of last meeting Agreed as a true record.	
3. Matters arising Charter Standard Health Check has been successfully completed. This means that we are now eligible for a new Nike kit. Application to Grampound Community Fund for tractor has been made. The distributor of the identified make has been visited and further details obtained. Chair of Village Hall committee has been approached regarding speaking to the trustees about developments.	
4. Treasurer's Report A number of bills will need to be paid at this time of year. Managers' sheets and cash needs to be passed over as soon as possible for the final accounts.	
5. Players Owing Money Reserves – a list of players owing money has been compiled for chasing. All small amounts totalling £139. First team – a few players owing, some of them substantial amounts.	Management teams
6. 5-a-side Venue booked. AJW to approach Mike Bawden for sponsorship for trophies..	AJW
7. Awards Dinner Guest still not approached, but will be. Amusing stories required for certificates.	AJW
8. Duchy League Cup Final Plan of arrangements was distributed. A flyer to be circulated around the village. Buffet at the Dolphin afterwards for players and officials. 50/50 tickets to be sold as a fundraiser. U13s asked to be ball boys. Committee and others asked to be marshals.	AJW AJW TT JPW/AJW
9. Cornwall FA Behaviour Working Party Proposals developed in first meeting were circulated.	
10. Any Other Business JW suggested that we approach the Golf Club re advertising. Agreed. AJW stated that after Cup Final, posts and ropes etc will need to be taken down.	AJW
11. Date of AGM : Tuesday 14th June 2016	